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requirements associated with these 
license modifications, but requires site– 
based licensees to provide the 
geographic area licensee (on the same 
frequency) with the technical and 
engineering information necessary to 
evaluate the site–based licensee’s 
operations over water. 

The purpose of this collection is to 
guard against unacceptable interference 
to its own operation(s). 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Marlene H. Dortch, 
Secretary, 
Office of the Secretary, 
Office of Managing Director. 
[FR Doc. E9–28354 Filed 11–25–09 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6712–01–S 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Public Information Collection 
Being Reviewed by the Federal 
Communications Commission for 
Extension under Delegated Authority, 
Comments Reque 

November 23, 2009. 
SUMMARY: The Federal Communications 
Commission, as part of its continuing 
effort to reduce paperwork burden 
invites the general public and other 
Federal agencies to take this 
opportunity to comment on the 
following information collection(s), as 
required by the Paperwork Reduction 
Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. 3501–3520. An 
agency may not conduct or sponsor a 
collection of information unless it 
displays a currently valid control 
number. No person shall be subject to 
any penalty for failing to comply with 
a collection of information subject to the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) that 
does not display a valid control number. 
Comments are requested concerning (a) 
whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
Commission, including whether the 
information shall have practical utility; 
(b) the accuracy of the Commission’s 
burden estimate; (c) ways to enhance 
the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information collected; and (d) ways to 
minimize the burden of the collection of 
information on the respondents, 
including the use of automated 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology. 
DATES: Persons wishing to comments on 
this information collection should 
submit comments on January 26, 2010. 
If you anticipate that you will be 
submitting comments, but find it 
difficult to do so within the period of 

time allowed by this notice, you should 
advise the contact listed below as soon 
as possible. 
ADDRESSES: Direct all PRA comments to 
Nicholas A. Fraser, Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB), via fax 
at (202) 395–5167, or via the Internet at 
Nicholas_A._Fraser@omb.eop.gov and 
to Judith B. Herman, Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC). To 
submit your PRA comments by e–mail 
send them to: PRA@fcc.gov. To view a 
copy of this information collection 
request (ICR) submitted to OMB: (1) Go 
to web page: http://www.reginfo.gov/ 
public/do/PRAMain, (2) look for the 
section of the web page called 
’’Currently Under Review’’, (3) click on 
the downward–pointing arrow in the 
’’Select Agency’’ box below the 
’’Currently Under Review’’ heading, (4) 
select ’’Federal Communications 
Commission’’ from the list of agencies 
presented in the ’’Select Agency’’ box, 
(5) click the ’’Submit’’ button to the 
right of the ’’Select Agency’’ box, and (6) 
when the FCC list appears, look for the 
title of this ICR (or its OMB Control 
Number, if there is one) and then click 
on the ICR. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Judith B. Herman, OMD, 202–418–0214. 
For additional information about the 
information collection(s) send an e–mail 
to PRA@fcc.gov or contact Judith B. 
Herman, 202–418–0214. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

OMB Control No: 3060–1130. 
Title: National Broadband Plan 

Survey of Businesses. 
Form No.: N/A. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents: Business or other for– 

profit and not–for–profit institutions. 
Number of Respondents: 3,500 

respondents; 3,500 responses. 
Estimated Time Per Response: 16 

minutes. 
Frequency of Response: On occasion 

reporting requirement. 
Obligation to Respond: Voluntary. 

Statutory authorities for this 
information collection is the Broadband 
Data Improvement Act of 2008, Pub. L. 
No. 110–385 and the American 
Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009, 
Pub. L. No. 111–5. 

Total Annual Burden: 2,770 hours. 
Privacy Act Impact Assessment: N/A. 
Nature and Extent of Confidentiality: 

The survey contractor, as a matter of 
general practice, does not provide 
clients with information that directly 
identifies survey respondents, whether 
they are individuals or organizations. 
This includes telephone numbers, 
names, addresses, and other 

information. The vendor also informs 
respondents of the nature of the 
vendor’s commitments in terms of 
handling their information. Generally, 
the promise is that the respondent will 
not be individually identified and that 
all analyses of the data will be of 
aggregate statistics, rather than an 
individual’s answers. 

Any information that the survey 
contractor obtains – whether in 
purchased sample or through the 
interview process – that could directly 
identify the company or the individual 
responding on behalf of the company 
will not be provided to the Commission 
by the survey contractor as a matter of 
vendor policy. The respondents will be 
told that such information will not be 
provided by the survey contractor to the 
Commission or any other third party. 

Need and Uses: The Commission 
sought and obtain emergency processing 
of this information collection by the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) on November 19, 2009. 
Emergency requests to OMB are 
approved for only six months. The 
Commission is now seeking an 
extension (no change in the reporting 
requirement) in order to obtain the full 
three year clearance from the OMB. 

To assist in developing the Broadband 
Plan that must be submitted to congress 
by February 17, 2010, the Omnibus 
Broadband Initiative within the 
Commission’s Office of Strategic 
Planning plans to conduct a survey of 
businesses that focus on adoption and 
usage of broadband internet service. For 
the Broadband Plan, the focus on usage 
in the survey is crucial to formulating 
policy recommendations on how 
broadband can increase business 
productivity and economic growth in 
the United States. The business survey 
is being conducted pursuant to the 
Broadband Data Improvement Act. This 
is authorized under the American 
Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009. 
Federal Communications Commission. 
William F. Caton, 
Deputy Secretary, 
Office of the Secretary, 
Office of Managing Director. 
[FR Doc. E9–28374 Filed 11–25–09 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6712–01–S 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Notices 

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 19, 
2009, at 10 a.m. 
PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, 
DC (Ninth Floor). 
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STATUS: This meeting will be open to the 
public. 
ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

Correction and Approval of Minutes. 
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on 

Federal Officeholder’s and Candidates’ 
Participation in Certain Non-Federal 
Fundraising Events. 

Final Rules on Campaign Travel. 
Consideration of Policy to Place First 

General Counsel’s Reports on the Public 
Record. 

Adoption of Policy to Prepare and 
Publish a Guidebook for Complainants 
and Respondents in Enforcement 
Matters. 

Co-sponsorship of 2010 COGEL 
Annual Meeting. 

Management and Administrative 
Matters. 

Individuals who plan to attend and 
require special assistance, such as sign 
language interpretation or other 
reasonable accommodations, should 
contact Mary Dove, Commission 
Secretary, at (202) 694–1040, at least 72 
hours prior to the hearing date. 
PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:  
Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone: 
(202) 694–1220. 

Mary W. Dove, 
Secretary of the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–27976 Filed 11–25–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6715–01–M 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

[File No. 091 0053] 

Pfizer Inc. and Wyeth; Analysis of 
Agreement Containing Consent Order 
To Aid Public Comment and Statement 
of the Federal Trade Commission 

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice of acceptance of consent 
agreement. 

SUMMARY: The consent agreement in this 
matter settles alleged violations of 
Federal law prohibiting unfair or 
deceptive acts or practices or unfair 
methods of competition. The attached 
Analysis to Aid Public Comment 
describes both the allegations in the 
complaint and the terms of the consent 
order—embodied in the consent 
agreement—that settle these allegations. 
ADDRESSES: Copies of the Statement of 
the Commission, the Agreement 
Containing Consent Orders, the 
Decision and Order (Redacted Public 
Version), the Order To Maintain Assets, 
the Complaint, the Analysis To Aid 
Public Comment, and other materials 
may be found on the Federal Trade 
Commission Web site, at http:// 

www.ftc.gov/os/caselist/0910053/ 
index.shtm, and may also be secured 
from the following address: Federal 
Trade Commission, Consumer Response 
Center, Public Reference Room, Room 
H–130, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20580. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michael R. Moiseyev, Bureau of 
Competition, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, 
NW., Washington, DC 20580, (202) 326– 
3106. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant 
to section 6(f) of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, 38 Stat. 721, 15 U.S.C. 
46(f), and § 2.34 the Commission Rules 
of Practice, 16 CFR 2.34, notice is 
hereby given that the above-captioned 
consent agreement containing a consent 
order to cease and desist, having been 
filed with and accepted, subject to final 
approval, by the Commission, has been 
placed on the public record for a period 
of thirty (30) days. The following 
Analysis to Aid Public Comment 
describes the terms of the consent 
agreement, and the allegations in the 
complaint. An electronic copy of the 
full text of the consent agreement 
package can be obtained from the FTC 
Home Page (for October 14, 2009), on 
the World Wide Web, at http:// 
www.ftc.gov/opa/2009/10/pfizer.shtm. 
A paper copy can be obtained from the 
FTC Public Reference Room, Room 130– 
H, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20580, either in person 
or by calling (202) 326–2222. 

Analysis of Proposed Agreement 
Containing Consent Orders To Aid 
Public Comment 

I. Introduction 
The Federal Trade Commission 

(‘‘Commission’’) has accepted, subject to 
final approval, an Agreement 
Containing Consent Orders (‘‘Consent 
Agreement’’) with Pfizer Inc. (‘‘Pfizer’’), 
which is designed to remedy the 
anticompetitive effects of its proposed 
acquisition of Wyeth. Under the terms 
of the Consent Agreement, Pfizer must 
divest to Boehringer Ingelheim 
Vetmedica, Inc. (‘‘BI’’) Wyeth’s U.S. 
animal health business (‘‘Fort Dodge’’) 
in all areas of overlap, except for equine 
tapeworm parasiticides and equine 
herpesvirus vaccines. In the area of 
equine tapeworm parasiticides, the 
consent order requires Pfizer to return to 
Virbac S.A. (‘‘Virbac’’) Pfizer’s exclusive 
distribution rights for these products. In 
the area of equine herpesvirus vaccines, 
Pfizer is ordered to divest to BI Pfizer’s 
equine herpesvirus products. The assets 
for each of the divestitures include all 
of the relevant intellectual property, 
customer lists, research and 

development information, and 
regulatory materials, as well as two of 
Fort Dodge’s three U.S. manufacturing 
facilities. These divestitures fully 
preserve the competition that the 
proposed acquisition would otherwise 
eliminate. 

The proposed Consent Agreement has 
been placed on the public record for 
thirty days for receipt of comments by 
interested persons. Comments received 
during this period will become part of 
the public record. After thirty days, the 
Commission will again review the 
proposed Consent Agreement and the 
comments received to decide whether it 
should withdraw from the proposed 
Consent Agreement, modify it, or make 
final the accompanying Decision and 
Order (‘‘Order’’). 

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of 
Merger dated as of January 25, 2009, 
Pfizer proposes to acquire all of the 
issued and outstanding shares of Wyeth, 
whereby each outstanding share of 
Wyeth common stock will be converted 
into the right to receive $33 in cash and 
0.985 share of Pfizer common stock. 
Both parties manufacture human and 
animal health biological and 
pharmaceutical products. The combined 
firm would have projected worldwide 
revenues of almost $72 billion. The 
Commission’s complaint alleges that the 
proposed acquisition, if consummated, 
would violate Section 7 of the Clayton 
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 18, and 
Section 5 of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 
45, in U.S. markets for the manufacture 
and sale of: (1) Killed cattle respiratory 
vaccines; (2) modified-live cattle 
respiratory vaccines; (3) cattle 
reproductive vaccines; (4) cattle 
pasteurella vaccines; (5) lactating-cow 
mastitis treatments; (6) dry-cow mastitis 
treatments; (7) dairy cattle broad- 
spectrum antibiotics with low milk- 
withholding times; (8) cattle 
macrocyclic lactone parasiticides; (9) 
cattle benzimidazole parasiticides; (10) 
canine combination vaccines; (11) 
canine monovalent parvovirus vaccines; 
(12) canine monovalent coronavirus 
vaccines; (13) canine monovalent 
leptospira vaccines; (14) canine 
bordetella vaccines; (15) feline 
combination vaccines; (16) feline 
leukemia vaccines; (17) companion 
animal rabies vaccines; (18) companion 
animal cephalosporin antibiotics; (19) 
equine tapeworm parasiticides 
containing praziquantel; (20) equine 
herpesvirus vaccines; and (21) equine 
joint-injected steroids. The proposed 
Consent Agreement remedies the 
alleged violations by replacing in each 
of the relevant markets the lost 
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